The Douglas Navigation
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The River Douglas Navigation in around 1760, The
tide lock ar Tarlcton, built in I747, was in use
wuntil lpndowners” objections forced ity removal
some vears later. The shors strevch _from Sollom to
Rufford was canalised in around 1760, and boars
had 1o negoriare thirteen locks wp river to the basin
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Boh the Douglas Navigation and the western end
of the Leeds and Liverpool were in use from 1774
wuril 1781, Here we sev the caral crossing the
Douglas by agueduct ar Newburgh and rthen
passing. via Leigh's Cut. to Dean, where boaix from
Live, would continue upstream 1o Wigan via
the iver navigation.
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By I781, rwo new stretckes of canal had been buils,
botk under the old Douglas Navigation Act. For
this reason, the stretch from Dean to Wigan was
knawn as the 'Upper Douglas’ and that from
Burscough to Rufford as the Tower Douglas’. The
old river naviganon was now completely redundant
excepr helow Soilom. This strerch, foo. was
canalived. as fur ax Tarleton, by 1805
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When Leigh's Cut was first built. Dean Lock was where boats joined
the river for the journgy wpstreon to Wigan When the canal was ex-
wonded o Wegan, the lock remained in we wo that access conld still
b had o the wharfs on the river
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The remains of the lock today



